RULES, ENACTMENTS & INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE HELD IN ROOM #318 PUTNAM COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING CARMEL, NEW YORK 10512

Members: Chairwoman Addonizio and Legislators Ellner & Gouldman

<u>Wednesday</u>

June 21, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 6:50pm by Chairwoman Addonizio who requested Legislator Ellner lead in the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call Legislator Ellner and Chairwoman Addonizio were present. Legislator Gouldman was absent. Legislator Castellano sat on the Committee in Legislator Gouldman's absence.

Item #3 – Acceptance of Minutes – May 16, 2023

The minutes were accepted as submitted.

Item #4 – Requests by County Executive Kevin Byrne

a. Approval/ Local Law to Amend Code of Putnam County by Adding a New Chapter 227 Entitled "Unauthorized Operation of Homeless Shelters"

Chairwoman Addonizio stated the Committee received a revised copy of the proposed legislation.

Chairwoman Addonizio made a motion to accept the additional; Seconded by Legislator Ellner. All in favor.

County Executive Kevin Byrne stated the proposed legislation had the purpose of protecting Putnam County, its residents, and its resources from improper use of temporary residencies by municipalities outside of the County, as well as reduce the need for the extension of executive orders which correspond to the state of emergency first declared by the County on May 22, 2023. He stated the state of emergency was initially declared in response to actions taken by the City of New York (NYC), which sought to misuse permitted temporary residences in Putnam County, along with other counties throughout the Hudson Valley region. He stated this problem was magnified by the expiration of Title 42, which had previously been invoked in 2020 by the United States Center for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), combined with the emergent migrant crisis within NYC, and NYC Mayor Eric Adams' decision to discreetly send migrants from NYC to neighboring counties throughout the Hudson Valley without proper communication or planning with said counties. He stated this prompted his Administration to implement a state of emergency, which included three (3) executive orders. He spoke to his time in the New York State Assembly during the COVID-19 pandemic, during which former-New York Governor Andrew Cuomo used his executive powers to enact mandates which encroached on and, in his opinion, infringed on numerous constitutional rights. He stated these executive directives remained in place

for prolonged periods of time and effectively cut the State Legislature out of the lawmaking process. He stated, as County Executive, he has no desire to follow that misguided practice, and that he respected the County Legislature and its constituents, thus his decision to bring this issue before the County Legislature. He stated it is his position that the Administration and Legislature need to work together to enact a policy into local law that protects Putnam County from any outside municipality which may seek to misuse our facilities and transform their purpose without a shared services agreement. He stated further, he believes a resolution declaring Putnam County a "rule of law" County is merited, as the "sanctuary" designation has taken on a new function, which has attracted hardship and should be addressed separately by the federal government. He provided the following timeline of events: On May 5th, 2023, there was notification of NYC's efforts to send migrants into Rockland County, which lead to them declaring a state of emergency on May 6, 2023. He provided an overview of the timeline of events that counties in the Hudson Valley region including Rockland, Orange, Dutchess, and Putnam, followed including declared state of emergencies, as well as efforts to both prevent migrants from taking residence within their jurisdictions and reaching out to both NYC Mayor Eric Adams and New York State Governor Kathy Hochul to resolve this issue. He stated on May 11, NYC Mayor Adams held a meeting with the New York State Association of Counties (NYSAC), which he participated in and asked him questions directly. He stated he followed up with NYC Mayor Adams with a letter outlining his concerns that could affect Putnam County. He stated on May 15, 2023 he sent a letter to all temporary residencies with permits requesting that they please communicate with the County, specifically the Health Department, should they be contacted by NYC or any of its agents. He continued speaking to the timeline including actions taken by local municipalities. He stated on June 13th, NYC filed litigation against about 30 different municipalities. He stated Putnam County has taken numerous steps to try to communicate with NYC. He stated they have not been honest with Putnam County, citing a statement they made where they would be providing funds for up to four (4) months, as required by their right-to-shelter rule. He stated, however, based on information obtained by County departments, agents and representatives of NYC were seeking a contract with at least one housing facility ranging from six months to five years. He stated further that Orange, Dutchess, and Rockland Counties have also called NYC out for its dishonesty. He stated this policy is not specifically in reaction to migrants entering the County, but to prevent outside municipalities, NYC or otherwise, from taking advantage of the County's resources without proper communication. He stated adding the requirement that outside municipalities form shared-service agreements with Putnam County before contracting with facilities within the County would ensure there is a formal agreement. He stated NYC has not entered discussion with Putnam County, or any other County, in good faith, opting instead to sue the Counties for their resistance to this practice. He stated his intention to extend the declaration for a state of emergency, as it would end later this evening. He stated he was doing this in order to offer more time to the Legislature to consider and approve this policy, and not because of a preference for drawing out a state of emergency. He stated the proposed law was amended in response to feedback collected from local stakeholders. He stated he came to the meeting both to advocate for this law and to prevent it from being misinterpreted or misrepresented. He stated the County

government has organizations already dedicated to the welfare of its citizens, including those who suffer from substance abuse issues and homelessness, and he wanted to make sure that those organizations were not conflated with the proposed law. He further emphasized his support for a resolution declaring Putnam County a "rule of law" County and rejecting the "sanctuary" designation.

Chairwoman Addonizio questioned if this policy was primarily about asking NYC and other outside municipalities to enter a shared services agreement with the County if they wish to utilize the County's housing.

County Executive Byrne stated that is correct, it will address that issue and more.

Chairwoman Addonizio requested clarification on the revision to the proposed policy's definition of "homeless shelter."

County Executive Byrne stated since New York State's Social Services Law regulates homeless shelters, the Putnam County law did not need to include regulation. He stated the original definition mirrored existing language. He stated to make it clear, the definition was replaced with "As defined by New York State Social Services Law." He explained another revision made in conjunction with the definition replaced "defined above" with "defined by New York State law in Section 227-2." He stated Section 228-3 was removed as it may have penalized organizations which provide services to current New York residents.

Legislator Ellner stated his support for this policy. He stated the County has a limited number of accommodations, and used an example to illustrate how having those accommodations be available to emergency services would allow for faster response times to disasters affecting Putnam County.

Legislator Castellano stated his support for this policy and questioned the status of the lawsuit by NYC against Putnam County.

County Executive Byrne stated Putnam County was among 30 municipalities being sued by NYC. He stated the process for the lawsuit would commence on July 6, 2023. He further spoke to the limited capacity and vacancies within the temporary housing throughout the County.

Legislator Ellner stated one of the main reasons NYC may be doing this is that accommodations cost more in NYC than they do in Putnam County, and stated his disapproval of NYC if this was the case. He questioned County Attorney Compton Spain if NYC had standing in suing Putnam County.

County Attorney Compton Spain stated the question was complex. He stated the Law Department currently has outside counsel looking into the matter. He stated this is an enormous financial burden and many counties have tried to work together to try to save

money. He stated the Law Department is navigating the various issues while preparing; all parties involved are due in court July 6, 2023.

County Executive Byrne stated his belief that the executive orders he issued worked.

Chairwoman Addonizio agreed that the cost savings mentioned by Legislator Ellner would come from the reduced cost of hotels and motels in Putnam County when compared to NYC.

Legislator Crowley stated she was an advocate for veterans and individuals fleeing domestic violence. She provided an anecdote about how she has had to call all the way out to NYC when looking for housing for families fleeing domestic violence, illustrating how limited the capacity of Putnam County is, even for its own current citizens. She stated Putnam County does not have infrastructure such as sidewalks that would be necessary to asylum seekers who are making an effort to be part of this society. She stated her support of the local law.

County Executive Byrne stated his agreement with Legislator Crowley. He stated there have been instances of state officials coming to Putnam County, but staying elsewhere, such as in Fishkill, because Putnam County does not have the capacity.

Legislator Nacerino stated her support for this policy, and stated she takes issue when an outside municipality blindsides other municipalities whose services they are planning to utilize without communication or a shared services agreement.

Legislator Montgomery stated she believed it was odd to speculate that NYC was sending migrants to Putnam County if it lacked capacity. She stated she did not know that NYC had requested Putnam County provide housing to migrants. She stated she had spoken to housing resources, and none of them stated NYC had made requests of them to house migrants. She stated County Executive Byrne had claimed in a letter to the Legislature that one resource had received a request, but that resource was not named. She was curious if this organization could be named. She stated NYC had made no plans to house people in Putnam County. She stated her belief that County Executive Byrne's declaration of a state of emergency was illegitimate, as there was no emergency. She questioned how much the outside counsel for the lawsuit was being paid.

County Attorney Spain stated he did not know in the moment, but that he would provide the amount the next day.

Legislator Montgomery questioned how much time had been spent on the lawsuit so far by the Law Department, outside counsel, and staff of the County Executive's Office.

County Executive Byrne stated the Executive's Office works on numerous different issues all the time, therefore providing an exact calculation of how much time had been spent on the lawsuit was impossible. He responded to Legislator Montgomery's

assertion that NYC has not requested any organization take migrants, stating NYC has made requests of everyone. For example, he cited an instance of NYC talking about placing migrants into private residences. He stated he spoke to NYC Mayor Eric Adams over a Zoom call and sent a letter to him afterward about the issue. He stated he did not support Mayor Adams' proposed request without a shared services agreement. He stated Mayor Adams did not provide direct answers to many of his questions. He stated Mayor Adams did not respond to his letter, with the County receiving communication from NYC in regard to the lawsuit instead. He stated the County had also received confirmation from the Health Department and the Department of Social Services that at least one facility had contacted those departments and told them they were contacted by a company contracted with NYC for placing migrants into housing, which was seeking a contract ranging from six months to five years, which the facility declined. He stated he did not identify this facility because he did not wish for them to be harassed or for their privacy to be invaded, but he stated their report is documented within the Executive's Office. He stated further that New York Governor Kathy Hochul has also declared a state of emergency in regard to migrants entering the state, reinforcing the legitimacy of Putnam's declaration.

Legislator Montgomery stated the state of emergency declared by New York State came with services to aid the migrants through the American Red Cross, as well as funding with help from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and NYC.

County Executive Byrne stated New York Governor Kathy Hochul had also declared a disaster emergency, which is what allowed access to funding from FEMA.

Legislator Montgomery stated the lack of a disaster declaration from Putnam County was an example of what was lacking in the County's response. She stated this declaration requires cooperation, both on the level of the County Executive and the County Legislature, as well as Putnam County cooperating with its surrounding Counties and NYC. She responded to a statement made by County Executive Byrne in his letter to the Legislature regarding how this policy would better protect the County. She stated the expenses which were being paid to both fight the lawsuit from NYC and fund the proposed policy demonstrated that the County's resources which residents rely on were not being protected. She stated by having this policy and the lawsuit wastes the resources of the County and the rights of the residents were being violated.

County Executive Byrne disagreed with Legislator Montgomery's assertion that the money being spent to fight the lawsuit was a violation of rights.

Legislator Montgomery stated the New York Civil Liberties Union (NYCLU) is wellfunded and had previously won a lawsuit against Rockland and Orange Counties for their efforts at preventing migrants from entering.

County Executive Byrne stated the case involving Putnam County was different from the case Legislator Montgomery mentioned.

Legislator Montgomery stated the claim being made is that NYC was seeking to misuse temporary residences in Putnam County, although they have not been identified. She stated her belief that she had a right to know, as the County Legislature is equal to the County Executive.

Legislator Montgomery stated the migrants coming to Putnam County were seeking asylum and thus were here legally. She stated NYC Mayor Adams had approached this issue. She stated it was wrong to say that there has been a lack of communication between Putnam County, NYC, New York State, and the federal government. She stated the passage of the proposed legislation as it stands would effectively make the homeless shelters currently operating in Putnam County illegal, harming the people it was previously stated this policy would protect.

County Executive Byrne stated the definition in the proposed law has been amended.

Legislator Montgomery requested that the Committee table this legislation, as this situation was already costing the County hundreds of thousands of dollars and the proposed legislation would expose the County to more lawsuits. She stated there is a difference between asylum seekers and illegal immigrants.

Multiple members of the public present at the meeting began to speak out at once.

Chairwoman Addonizio requested that decorum be kept during the meeting.

Legislator Montgomery stated the proposed legislation would violate Title II of the Civil Rights Act.

Legislator Jonke stated his support for the proposed local law. He thanked County Executive Byrne for his efforts, as well as the Law Department for their research in creating the proposed legislation. He questioned what penalty would come from violating the proposed legislation, as there was no specific description in the legislation itself.

County Executive Byrne stated the motivation behind the proposed legislation was to have it codified and that any penalties for now would have to come from the Law Department. He stated simply having the law in place may prevent against potential offenders, similar to the effect the declaration of a state of emergency had.

County Attorney Spain stated the intent behind the proposed legislation was to have its violation be a civil offense, rather than a criminal offense. He stated the proposed legislation would be reviewed by the Law Department, which would determine the best course of action in assigning a penalty. As for now, he stated the Law Department desired to evaluate violations on a case-by-case basis. He spoke to his efforts to keep expenses down regarding the lawsuit.

Legislator Jonke stated as a taxpayer of Putnam County he found it offensive that Legislator Montgomery would prefer to have the County pay millions of dollars to respond to a migrant crisis, rather than spend a few thousand dollars to fund a legal defense.

Legislator Ellner cited the proposed legislation specifically speaks to municipalities providing temporary housing within Putnam County. He stated the proposed legislation did not bar independent organizations from doing so. He stated he had received solicitation in his private business from NYC in May requesting anyone with around 10,000 square feet with kitchen, showers and bathrooms to house migrants. He stated this was evidence of NYC requesting the services of businesses within Putnam County.

County Attorney Spain stated the Law Department had given an extensive review of the proposed legislation before sending it before the Legislature.

Legislative Counsel Robert Firriolo spoke to the revision of the proposed legislation, removing its own definition of "homeless shelter," and instead referring the New York State Social Services Law. He stated his belief that the New York State Social Services Law did not contain a definition for "homeless shelter." He stated his concern that the proposed legislation would not have a definition of "homeless shelter" in the event that it was passed as it stood. He suggested citing the specific section of the New York State Social Services Law to avoid confusion.

County Attorney Spain stated the proposed legislation was vague, and invited Commissioner of Social Services Michael Piazza to speak to the issue.

Commissioner of Social Services Michael Piazza stated the New York State Social Services Law could be provided to the Legislature. He stated the New York State Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance defined a homeless shelter as providing overnight housing, food, case management, and sometimes training and counseling to residents. He clarified this is different than the Code Blue distinction, which provides mandatory shelter in the winter. He stated he would look into the New York State Social Services Law to provide an answer to the Legislature.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated the issue still stood that if the New York State Social Services Law does not contain a definition for "homeless shelter," then the proposed legislation is meaningless. He stated further the original version of the proposed legislation did not have this problem, as it provided its own definition.

Legislator Montgomery stated with the concern highlighted by Legislative Counsel Firriolo, if the proposed legislation was passed, then existing shelters would be deemed illegal.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated because the law speaks to municipalities outside of Putnam County, he does not believe currently existing shelters or agencies within

Putnam County would be affected. He stated there needs to be a clear definition of "homeless shelter"

Legislator Montgomery stated Putnam County should follow the example of Steuben County, which did not declare a state of emergency, and that resources should instead be allocated to the needs of Putnam County, citing existing economic anxieties of its residents.

County Executive Byrne stated the concern of Legislative Counsel Firriolo could be addressed before the Full Legislative Meeting. He stated a shared services agreement would be between the County and outside municipalities. He stated further the proposed legislation was not an outright prohibition of shelters, but merely requires outside municipalities to negotiate with the County prior to utilizing housing in the County. He further stated how NYC has been requesting outside municipalities' aid, citing an instance where the Westchester County Executive asked for aid from the federal government with their courts, so that there would not be a backlog in the asylum-seeking process, which he stated had not yet happened.

Legislator Montgomery stated there were only 300 migrants in Westchester County and there were no issues among them.

Legislator Nacerino stated the point of the proposed legislation is that one municipality should not stampede another without any dialogue, shared services agreement, or knowledge. She stated that is the essence of what is being considered this evening.

Chairwoman Addonizio requested clarification on how the Committee should move forward to have a more specific definition for the term "homeless shelter" included in the law.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated his belief that the issue was more procedural than substantive regarding how to amend the proposed legislation. He stated proposed legislation had to be in its final form in order to be considered by the Committee. He stated case law allows for minor, non-substantive changes to the legislation if passed by the Committee, but amending an entire definition was substantial. He stated the issue at hand was the form the proposed legislation would be in were it to go to the Full Legislative Meeting. He stated further that a Committee meeting cannot be held seven days before a Full Legislative Meeting.

Legislator Nacerino questioned if it would be possible to have another Rules Committee meeting followed by a Special Full Legislative Meeting scheduled after the Full Legislative Meeting on July 5, 2023.

Legislative Clerk Diane Schonfeld stated another Committee meeting in such a short timeframe was impossible, as agendas for meetings have to be published five (5) days before they are held, it would only be able to happen next week, and no Committee meetings can be held seven (7) days before a Full Legislative Meeting.

Legislator Nacerino questioned if it would be possible to hold another Rules Committee meeting in July.

Legislative Clerk Schonfeld stated it was possible.

Legislator Montgomery stated her main concern was regarding the cost the proposed legislation would incur on the County. She questioned if it was possible to put a budget cap on the proposed legislation. She questioned if it was possible to ask for County departments to document the time and hourly wages spent on this. She stated the public has a right to understand how much the proposed legislation would cost.

Legislator Nacerino stated County Executive Byrne should not have to log work done hourly on any particular topic; he engages in all County business throughout the workday.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo questioned County Attorney Spain if it was possible to make an amendment to the proposed legislation to address the issue regarding the definition of "homeless shelter."

County Attorney Spain stated the Committee could approve the proposed legislation, and afterward, the Law Department would work with the Legislative Counsel. He stated if it was found to be a significant issue, then the Law Department would bring the proposed legislation back to Committee at a later date.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated that if the change to the proposed legislation was substantive, then it would have to be sent back to Committee, in order to comply with state law regarding the time and notice given for the consideration of local law.

County Executive Byrne stated the original version of the proposed legislation could be voted upon rather than the revision in order to solve this issue.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated if the original version of the proposed legislation was passed, then there would be no procedural issue, as there would be no question to what the definition is.

Legislator Montgomery stated the organizations which would be affected by the proposed legislation were not here to speak to the issue.

Legislator Ellner stated that language of the proposed legislation only affects outside municipalities, not organizations operating in the County. He characterized the proposed legislation as essentially telling NYC to "be a good neighbor."

County Attorney Spain stated he spoke with Commissioner Piazza regarding every organization which provides services to homeless people or people in need within the

County and they concluded that they would still be able to provide services to people in need.

Legislator Ellner clarified that the organizations will be able to operate unaffected.

County Attorney Spain stated that is correct.

Legislative Counsel Firriolo stated there is an issue with the chapter's numbering on the proposed local law, stating the chapter would have to be given the new title "Homeless Shelters," as well as given a new chapter number to fit within the proper place in the Putnam County Code. He stated this was not a substantive change to the proposed legislation and suggested working with the Law Department to retitle the local law. He stated if the Committee was going to accept the original version of the proposed legislation, then he suggested they remove the paragraph which was removed in the revised version.

Kent resident John Garofolo stated Putnam County is unique among most New York counties because it lacks a city, an airport, or a college. He stated population growth in the County has led to serious traffic. He stated immigrants arriving in Putnam County would create more garbage, as well as cause more cars to be on the road, whose emissions would contribute further to climate change. He stated he is a veteran and fought for the rights of U.S. citizens. He stated he was a second-generation immigrant and his family immigrated legally. He stated it was taxpayers who would have to pay for the living accommodations of migrants entering the County. He voiced his concern about the rate of crime in the area. He stated he used to drive buses and came across illegal immigrants, some of whom were drunk, could not speak English, and would avoid paying the fare.

Mahopac resident Steve Clorofilla stated he is originally from the Bronx. He thanked County Executive Byrne for working to protect the citizens of Putnam County. He stated the cheers from the audience meant that the proposed legislation had the support of the citizens of the County. He also thanked the members of the Legislature who are in support of this. He stated his support for the proposed legislation, and requested the Legislature pass a resolution to thank County Executive Byrne for his efforts.

Mahopac resident Marsha Waldman stated she was descended from immigrants, and she stated her belief that most of the audience was as well. She made the point that the migrants which would be coming up to Putnam County would be asylum seekers, and thus legal immigrants. She stated Westchester County, which is much larger than Putnam County, has accepted only 300 immigrants. She stated her belief that immigrants to the United States should be given the same respect as our immigrant ancestors. She stated often, immigrants have not been given respect and we know that was wrong. She stated migrants should be welcomed and helped as they try to achieve the American dream.

Cold Spring resident Cindy Trimble stated she grew up with Legislator Montgomery. She stated she lived next to the only two hotels in Cold Spring. She stated first responders come to the hotels on a weekly basis, be it because of drug overdoses, hostage situations, or fights. She stated the hotels together could contain around twenty people. She stated prior to the meeting, she had to clean up the garbage the occupants of the hotel left on the street. She stated migrants coming to Putnam County would affect both the economy and quality of life. She further stated that the hotel's occupants were on probation, on parole, on drugs, and on welfare. She stated Legislator Montgomery lives far away from the hotels, and so it was easy for her to advocate against the proposed legislation.

Carmel resident Prakash Tawari stated the line between legal and illegal immigrant is being blurred. He stated he may be the only first-generation immigrant present. He stated he came to the United States in 1988 on a scholarship, and he went through the process of becoming a legal immigrant to the United States. He spoke to the various steps he took to legally immigrate to the United States from India. He stated when going through the process to obtain a green card, he was screened for infectious diseases and criminal records, requiring documents from India. He stated the people are now coming to the United States without that same careful screening. He stated crime rates have been increasing due to illegal immigration and that if they came to Putnam County, more law enforcement would be necessary. He also stated migrants coming to the County would be taking up medical resources that would normally go to the regular residents of the County.

Legislator Montgomery questioned where Mr. Tawari got his statistics that crime was increasing.

Brewster resident Marilyn Miller stated she witnessed male migrants being unloaded from two buses in the middle of the night in Brewster last year. She stated she further witnessed them get picked up by cars, and over a dozen of them walk into the village. She stated a woman cannot walk through Brewster without being harassed by rude remarks and catcalls. She stated she works as an EMT, and has responded to incidents involving migrants who do not have identification and were assaulting each other and getting drunk to the point of needing medical intervention. She stated they got free healthcare at the hospital, whereas she has to pay a \$10,000 deductible. She stated these individuals had wads of money in their pockets, and that they have no respect for the United States. She stated she investigated the background of these migrants and discovered they were bused up from the Westchester County Airport. She stated her support for County Executive Byrne's proposed resolution.

Carmel resident Bob Rinaldi stated the migrants, whom he stated were illegal immigrants, coming to Putnam County were of militarized age, which he specified as ranging from younger than 16 years old to 50 years old, all of them single men, with most of them coming from Venezuela. He stated he did research which showed they were being militarized by the federal government. He stated they were becoming voters, which would be beneficial to the Democratic Party. He stated he was a veteran of the Vietnam War, he fought to uphold the Constitution, and hoped that the Legislature should do the same. He stated the County was being invaded. He stated allowing migrants in would cause a similar affect to the County as to Portland, Oregon, Chicago, and NYC. He stated the federal government was flooding the country with migrants purposefully, and that he did not want to pay taxes toward that effort.

Mr. Garofolo stated he found it upsetting that those opposing the proposed legislation said that people should have an "open heart" in regard to migrants, stating his heart was open in regard to his children and their future. He stated Spanish was an elective course when he went to school, and it is now practically mandatory. He stated he had a Commercial Driver's License (CDL), and he saw people receiving CDLs in the DMV when they cannot speak English. He questioned how it would be possible for Spanish speakers to read road signs. He stated he worked for traffic control in the County, and he stated migrants could not read stop signs, and would run through them. He directed his comments to Legislator Montgomery and stated his concern for the safety risks this may pose.

Legislator Montgomery requested that Mr. Garofolo stop pointing at her.

Chairwoman Addonizio also requested that Mr. Garofolo remain civil.

Mr. Garofolo stated there are immigration laws in this country, therefore an "illegal" immigrant is breaking the law. He stated if he broke the law, he would be arrested, whereas migrants who break the law by immigrating illegally are rewarded with food, healthcare, and housing. He stated he had to pay taxes to fund public school despite sending his children to private school. He stated he did not have a say about what was done at the school, giving the example of rainbow flags representing the LGBTQ+ community being flown among other unspecified flags, and not the United States flag. He stated his belief that the United States flag should be the only flag present.

A Carmel resident stated she also owns a home in Brooklyn. She stated the County lacks the resources such as transportation to accommodate potential migrants coming into the County. She stated migrants coming to live in the County would not be able to find jobs, since high school graduates in the County were already struggling to find jobs. She stated her parents came to Putnam County in the 1960s from Puerto Rico by being sponsored by a family member, and got a job within a week of arriving. She spoke to her shock at the idea that NYC was having the County provide resources to the migrants without sharing resources. She stated she feels for the migrants coming into the country, but this is a difficult situation.

Chairwoman Addonizio made a motion to approve the original version of the local law with Section 228-3 removed; Seconded by Legislator Ellner. All in favor.

b. Approval/ Supporting Declarations of Executive Order 3 of 2023

Chairwoman Addonizio made a motion to pre-file the necessary resolution; Seconded by Legislator Ellner. All in favor.

Item #5 – FYI/ Litigation Report – Duly Noted

Item #6 – Other Business – None

Item #7 – Adjournment

There being no further business at 8:16pm, Chairwoman Addonizio made a motion to adjourn; Seconded by Legislator Ellner. All in favor.

Respectfully submitted by PILOT Intern Eamon Howley.